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Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 11:13AM FPSC.CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 

To: Office of Commissioner Klement _Admlnlltr.._PartIII~eon..... 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite DOCUMENT NO. b 3'fi1- OJ 

DISTRIBUTION: _____Subject: RE: FGT Phase VIII Expansion 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, in 
Docket No. 090172-EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner Klement 
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 11 :03 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: FGT Phase VIII Expansion 

Please add to docket 090172. Thanks. 

From: Pete Shramko [mailto:pshramko@ensergroup.com] 
Sent: Sunday, February 07,20102:48 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Stevensi Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of 
Commissioner Skop; Office of Commissioner Klement 
Subject: FGT Phase VIII Expansion 

Re: FGT Phase VIII Expansion 

Honorable Commissioners, 

My Name is Pete Shramko. I am a licensed engineer in Florida and until recently I worked for Universal Ensco, a 
design engineering firm in Houston, TX on the Florida Gas Transmission Phase VIII project - compressor stations. 
The Phase VIII project as you are aware, is regulated by FERC as an interstate natural gas pipeline. 

I have no opinion as to the necessity of previously decided matter of FPL's proposed pipeline, the "Florida 
~nE'!rgySecure Line", and am well aware of FGT's objections to it. 

However, I can say, that FGT takes full advantage oftheir status as a FERC regulated entity and cheerfully 
ignores rules and regulations that any INTRA-state pipeline in Florida would be required to obey - such as hiring 
Licensed Engineers to design their facilities. 

It is my opinion, based on my participation in the design phase of the phase VIII compressor stations, that FGT 
takes risks that may be contrary to the health safety and welfare of the people of the State of Florida. I resigned 
my position rather than sign and seal plans that I had limited direction and control over. 

I was the *only* licensed engineer in the State of Florida working on the compressor station portion of this 
project at the time of my departure. While other non-licensed engineers in other diSciplines working on this 
project may have been competent - some were dearly not. There is no way of objectively saying other than 
assertions of "30 years in the business" makes them competent. 

2/8/2010 

mailto:mailto:pshramko@ensergroup.com
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I also make no representation that the project, as constructed, will be safe or unsafe - only that FGT does not 
come under state-level oversight to the degree an intra-state pipeline would. 

A factor to be considered. 

Pete Shramko, P.E. 
Vice-President / Principal 
EnserGroup 
12 Greenway Plaza #139 i Suite 1100 I Houston, TX 77046 
Ph: 713-820-1686 I Fax: 281-520-4233 
pshr~mko@en~r()Jm,cO!1} 

http://,,,!ww.en~rgroup.mfIl 

2/812010 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF SERVICE, SAfETY & 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN CONSUMER ASSISTANCE 

LISA POLAK EooAR DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIRECTOR 

NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6480 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

'uhlk~:er£ritt o.Inmtnhminn 

January 26, 2010 

Ms. Lauren Gawel 
4372 SW Oakhaven Lane 
Palm City, FL 34990 

RE: PSCInquity919557C 

Dear Ms. Gawel: 

The Governor's office forwarded a copy of your correspondence regarding Florida Power & 
, Light Company to the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC). The PSC regulates investor-owned 
electric, natural gas, and telecommunications utilities throughout Florida, and investor-owned water 
and wastewater utilities in those counties which have opted to transfer jurisdiction to the PSC. 

You expressed a concern about FPL's petition to determine need for Florida EnergySecure 
Pipeline. On October 28, 2009, the PSC denied FPL's petition for needs determination. I have 
enclosed a copy ofOrder No. PSC-09-0715-FOF-EI for your reference. We appreciate your comments 
and will add your correspondence to Docket No. 090079-EI. 

Consumer comments serve as a valuable source of information; therefore, your 
correspondence will remain on file with the PSC. We monitor correspondence very closely and track 
any trends which indicate there may be a problem and further action is needed. 

Ifyou have any questions or concerns please contact Ellen Plendl at 1-800-342-3552 or by fax 
at 1-800-511-0809. 

Sincerely, 

~~l!!:U 
Regulatory Program Administrator 
Division of Service, Safety & 
Consumer Assistance 

RR:mep 

Enclosure 

CAPITAL CmCLE OmCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wwwJ1oridapsc.tom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus 

mailto:contact@psc.state.flus
http://wwwJ1oridapsc.tom


Katie E1X Ot::tOl'la 
From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25,200912:13 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: Docket 090172 

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docket Correspondence 
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 090172 

Katie Ely 
Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25,200912:05 PM 
To: Katie Ely 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole; Diane Hood 
Subject: Docket 090172 

FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCECustomer correspondence 

.·0 Administrative0 Pmties l1JConsumer 
,

-----Original Message----­ OOCUMENTNO. Q3yql·O~ 
From: Consumer Contact ~ OlSTIUBUTION: •. 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24,20091:45 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: My contact 

-----Original Message----­
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 11 :57 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FW: My contact 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.flus [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 11 :12 AM 

1 

mailto:mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:contact@psc.state.flus


To: Webmaster 

Cc: thomas.sullivan2@gmail.com 

Subject: My contact 


Contact from a Web user 


Contact Information: 

Name: Thomas Sullivan 

Company: 

Primary Phone: 561-244-8317 

Secondary Phone: 

Email: thomas.sullivan2@gmail.com 


Response requested? No 

CC Sent? Yes 


Comments: 

The commission's decision to deny FPL the natural gas pipeline in October was stupid. 


New drilling techniques allow us to exploit massive US shale formations, and have extended US reserves by 50% in 

the last 5 years. We can safely expect exploration to extend the current 100 years of proven reserves to 200 years or 

more. Natural gas is cheap, clean, convenient, and entirely within the US. Give Florida natural gas security. Please 

grant permission for FPL and others to serve Florida with natural gas. Stop worrying about for short term political 

gains, and secure our long-term future. 


2 
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Katie EI~ ()16(7~ 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1 :49 PM 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 080677 and 090172 

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docket Correspondence 
Consumers and their Representatives, in Dockets 080677 & 090172 

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
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 12:39 PM 
To: 'ryan2fl@comcast.net' 
Cc: Marshall Willis 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 080677 and 090172 

Dear Mr. Ryan, 

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

D~"D:-Jel
DOCUMENT NO. 03 . 0OJ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Thank you for your comments to the Florida Public Service Commission (pSC) in which you expressed concerns 
about the rate increase petition and pipeline proposals filed by Florida Power & Light Company (FPL). To give the 
Commissioners and staff an opportunity to review and understand your concerns, I have placed your comments on 
the correspondence side of the docket flies in dockets 090172-EI and 080677-EI. 

FPL's rate case hearing began on August 28th and continued through Thursday, September 17,2009. The hearing 
resumed on October 21, 2009 and is scheduled to conclude on October 23, 2009. Witnesses from the utility, the 
Commission staff, and the Office of Public Counsel presented testimony and have been cross-examined before the 
Commissioners. During the hearing, testimony and exhibits were introduced into the record, thus establishing the 
official case "record." Commissioners will review FPL's need for a rate increase, the utility's existing and proposed 
rate structure, and the utility's ability to provide safe and reliable service to its customers. All customer 
correspondence and comments during the recent FPL service hearings will be reviewed and considered when staff 
prepares its recommendation to the Commissioners on FPL's proposed final rates. 

As for the pipeline case, on October 8, 2009, the Commission voted to deny FPL's proposed EnergySecure 
pipeline. The Commission will issue an order memorializing its decision within the next few days. Once the order 
is issued, the parties to the case will have an opportunity to seek reconsideration or appeal the order to the Florida 
Supreme Court. 

1 
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You are entitled to receive safe, reliable utility service at reasonable rates, and the Commissioners are charged with 
making sure that companies in Florida, including FPL, fulfill their service obligation. In its petition, FPL indicated 
its plan to make its infrastructure stronger, smarter, deaner, more efficient, and less reliant on any single source of 
fuel. The PSC will ensure that final customer rates reflect only those costs that are prudent and necessary for FPL 
to deliver quality electric service to your home. 

Thank you again for your comments, and if you have additional questions or need further assistance, please call our 
toll-free number, 1-800-342-3552. 

Sincerely, 

Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Chief, Bureau of Rate Filings, Surveillance, Finance & Tax 
(850) 413-6642 
cbulecza@psc.state.fl.us 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 1:39 PM 
To: Katie Ely 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 080677 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 200910:16 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 080677 

Copy on file, see 898189C. DH 

-----Original Message----­
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 8:06 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl. us] 
Sent: Thursday, October 22,20097:29 AM 
To: Webmaster 
Subject: My contact 
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Contact from a Web user 


Contact Information: 

Name: Robert Ryan 

Company: Retired 

Primary Phone: 

Secondary Phone: 772-285-0253 

Email: ryan2£l@comcast.net 


Response requested? No 

CC Sent? No 


Comments: 

Please do not give FPL a rate increase or approve the Pipeline request. FPL is over compensating their upper 

management. The bargaining unit employees are also paid to much they have clerks making $50k PLUS. The public 

would be better served if FGT or a private company owned and operated the pipeline. 

FPL should not be allowed to use Utility employees to do work in the non-utility companies. 


3 
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Katie Ell DcrOl7:A 
From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Thursday, October 22,20092:10 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: To elK Docket 080677 

Thank you for this infonnation. This attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docket Correspondence 
Consumers and their Representatives, in Dockets 080677 & 090172. 

Katie Ely 
Staff Assistant Office of Commission Clerk Florida Public Service Commission 
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

FPSC, CLK ~ cOItRESPONDENCE 
,0AcIDIjnioUIIIiveO Pria$.~ 
DOCUMENT No...o3 I· D~ 

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 1 :39 PM 
To: Katie Ely DISTRIBUTION: -
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 080677 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Thursday, October 22,200910:16 AM 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 7:29 AM 

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

Email: ryan2fl@comcast.net 


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
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Ann Cole 	 6tto17~ 
",m"""m" 

From: Ann Cole 


Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 20093:22 PM 


To: Office of Commissioner Skop 


Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 


Subject: RE: Arvanitas blog from Sun sentinel PSC story-Skop query of Martha Brown 


Thanks, Cristina. This information will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket No. 090172-EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner Skop 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07,20092:50 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Bill McNulty 
Subject: FW: Arvanitas blog from Sun sentinel PSC story-Skop query of Martha Brown 

Ann, 

Please place the e-mail below in the docketcorrespondencefolderfor090172-EI.('FPSC, C'LK -'cOruU~SPONDENCE1 
0 A~ministtativc 0 f'arties ~consumer 

Th kan you, 	 1 6 ~I ~ Cristina 	 ~ [)QCUMENT NO._b_ . D 
i DISTRl3UnON: 

From: peggy arvanitas [mailto:theloneconsumer@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07,20092:26 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Skop 
Cc: Lisa Edgar 
Subject: Arvanitas blog from Sun sentinel PSC story-Skop query of Martha Brown 

Martha Brown better not be suppressing what Commissioner Skop asked her, because she was in 
Harold McLean's office. And she is aware of the controversial recs, or "notable" recs reviewed a 
week on sheets for Mary Bane and general counsels for SOME chairmen (Jaber and Baez) prior to 
recs being heard by full committee. 

I sent the Fla Bar complaint I did and the forensic audit of 29 PSC employees' emails from 2000­
2005 to IG Stolting. 
ALL staffrecs since Harold MCLean Jaber and Mary Bane director have been reviewed and 
shopped, and Supressed ... 
If Commissioner Skop learns that Martha Brown has known this by email evidence, she will not 

be in a helpful position. 
Dr Mary Bane has been meeting with Governors and legislators (like Rep Fasano in 2000-2005) 

to make changes before during and after PSC dockets to promote Industry and/or State Congress 
officials for big business. 

Dr Mary Bane's secret is out, with the docs I gave to Stolting and the conversation I had with him 
last week. 

Peggy Arvanitas 
The Lone Consumer 
727-771-3945 

101712009 
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Katie Ely DDtOl70. 
From: Katie Ely 

Sent: Wednesday, October 07,20092:55 PM 

To: Ann Cole 

Subject: FW: PSC to decide: Who'll pay for FPL's $1.66 pipeline? 

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docket 
Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 090172 _ 

r '. . ~-4T"CoRRESPONDENCE1 
I<....atle Ely \~~~:eLi . _.' Consul'Dtf 
S.'raff Assistant Office of Conunission Clerk \[].A.d.m'nistl'lrtivc~ 1.~~S/~r J • 1\ q 
Florida Public Service Commission 110CUMENT NO.~ 
850A13-6304 1DlSTRlpUT!~::; -::::;;;-::::-~ 

L", ....'lHa-.'I!H. 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. IvIost writren commuruc;ltions to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered 10 be public records and will be made ayailable to the public and the media upon 
request. TIlcrefore, your e·mail message may be subject to public di~dmurc. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 20092:09 PM 
To: Katie Ely 
Subject: FW: PSC to decide: Who'll pay for FPL's $1.66 pipeline? 

Please place this information in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket No. 090172-EL Thank you. 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 9:50 AM 

To: Office of Commissioner Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; 

Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of Commissioner Skop; Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Marshall Willis; 

Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Tim Devlin 

Cc: Charlie.Crist@MyFlorida.com 

Subject: PSC to decide: Who'll pay for FPL's $1.66 pipeline? 


Dear Commissioners: 


Why not just create a separate regulatory body for the gas business? Up North we had two costs of 

service. We had one for Electric and one for Gas. I understand FPL's position with trying to 

eliminate/minimize the wheeling charges but we need to make sure that the electric customer is going 

to benefit for the total cost of the pipeline. If we put all of the cost into the electric rates we would have 

to make sure that the customer is receiving the full benefit for the construction of the pipeline. 


Up North we had two separate ratecases. There was an Electric Rate proceeding and a Gas Rate 

proceeding with two separate costs of service. This allowed the PSC to take a look at the Gas Business 

Operations as it pertains to a separate and distinct cost of service. If FPL starts to sell gas to gas 

customers that have access to the gas then separation of this billing would make total sense. 


1017/2009 
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I also understand that if gas prices are lower than oil prices that FPL might be able to dual fire it plants which 
would create synergy savings for the Utility. This would make sense for the customer and can serve as a hedge 
against increases in oil pricing. 

The most important aspect of this is to make sure that the Electric customer is fully benefiting from this 
expansion. I would think that a separate distinct cost of service would make sense in this situation. They can 
have Electric billing and Gas billing on one invoice. Our revenue forecasts always took into account the gas that 
was utilized in some of our plants. The cost of service on the Gas side might also yield/require a different ROE. 

What do you think? 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

PSC to decide: Who'll pay for FPL's $1.68 
pipeline? 
State regulators are set to decide Tuesday if FPL should ask customers to shoulder 
the cost of a $1.6 billion natural gas pipeline or seek investors to pay for it. 

BY MARY ELLEN KLAS 

HERALDITIMES TALLAHASSEE BUREAU 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. 
The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance 
on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, 
if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

10/7/2009 




Katie EI~ O~Ot7Zr 
From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 200912:21 PM 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 090172 

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docket Correspondence ­
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

~PSC, "CLI( ..-cORi~~PONDEN·cE1
-----Original Message----­ o Acministrati VI;; 0 PilrJt:s ~ConsumerFrom: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 9:46 AM DOCUMt."'NT NoC3~Llt~_ 
To: 'Arisali@comcast.net' DlSTRJDUnON: ___~_.__ 

F ..,~·#II·"·IJO'C"Cc: Marshall Willis; Martha Brown 
Subject: RE: To CLK Docket 090172 

Dear Ms. Briggs-Morales, 

Thank you for your correspondence. I have placed your e-mail on the consumer correspondence side of Docket 
No.090172-EI. 

Yesterday, October 8, 2009, the Commission voted to deny FPL's proposed EnergySecure pipeline. The 
Commission will issue an order memorializing its decision within 20 days. Once the order is issued, the parties will 
have an opportunity to seek reconsideration or appeal the order to the Florida Supreme Court. 

If you have any questions, please call me at (850) 413-6642. 

Sincerely, 

Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Chief, Bureau of Rate Filings, Surveillance, Finance & Tax 
(850) 413-6642 
cbulecza@psc.state.flus 

mailto:cbulecza@psc.state.flus
mailto:Arisali@comcast.net


-----Original Message----­

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 4:41 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole 

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 090172 


Customer correspondence 


-----Original Message----­

From: Consumer Contact 

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 1:41 PM 

To: Ruth McHargue 

Subject: To CLK Docket 090172 


Copy on [ue, see 893876C. DH 


-----Original Message----­

From: Webmaster 

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 8:27 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: RE: My contact 


-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.flus [mailto:contact@psc.state.£l.us] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 8:25 AM 

To: Webmaster 

Cc: Arisali@comcast.net 

Subject: My contact 


Contact from a Web user 


Contact Information: 

Name: Sally Briggs-Morales 

Company: 

Primary Phone: 954-374-8920 

Secondary Phone: 

Email: Arisali@comcast.net 


Response requested? No 

CC Sent? Yes 


Comments: 

Please, SAY NO to FPL request for $1.6B for that gas pipeline they want us, FLORIDIANS, TO PAY SO THEY 

CAN MAKE billions IN PROFIT. THEY ALREADY HAVE PLENTY OF MONEY FOR THEIR 

INVESTORS. 

Thank you. 
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Ann Cole ..fL1 01J~. 
From: Ann Cole 


Sent: Wednesday, October 07,200911 :53 AM 


To: Cristina Slaton 


Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 


Subject: FW: Docket Correspondence 090172-EI 


Attachments: PSC to decide: Who'll pay for FPL's $1.68 pipeline?; Gas Pipeline; Gas Pipeline; Today's 

decision to deny pipeline 

Thank you for this information. The four attachments have been printed and will be placed in Docket 
Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 090172-EI. 

From: Cristina Slaton 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07,2009 11:41 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Bill McNulty 
Subject: Docket Correspondence 090172-EI 

Ann, 

Please place the attached e-mails in the correspondence folder for docket #090172-EI. 

Thanks again, 
Cristina 

i:i'G7ORR'ESPoNDENCEI 
oAl!ministrative 0 Purtits 00 Consumer i 
OOCUMENTNO. 6~<-(41~ I
?lSTIU~~ON: ___~-- J 

101712009 
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Ann Cole 

From: 	 TWa9705356@aol.com 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 06,20097:47 PM 

To: 	 Office of Commissioner Skop; Office of the Chairman; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of 

Commissioner Argenziano 


Subject: Today's decision to deny pipeline 

Dear Commissioners, 
We would like to express our total support for today's unanimous 

decision to deny the proposed FPL pipeline. In our opinion you served and stood up 
for residents of FL. in a very professional way, and we are proud of you! 
We also aware that there is a rate hike request on your agenda in the very near future, 
that we consider outrageous, and whatever the outcome we hope that this will also 
decided in same professional manner. 
Sincerely, 
Tom & Diane Wagner/ Agnese 
11 Fenwood Lane 
Palm Coast, FL, 32137 
(386) 986-4285 

"I can't conclude this is the most cost-effective alternative," 

"intergenerational inequity" 

http://www.sayfiereview.com/article-display.php?rss_id=2009100615561900 

10/7/2009 
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Ann Cole 

From: Linda Drake (WireSpring) [Iindad@wirespring.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 06,20099:00 AM 

To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of the Chairman; 


Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Skop 
Subject: Gas Pipeline 

Importance: High 

I take GREAT UMBRAGE that you would even consider allowing FPL to pass on the cost of a 
gas pipeline to it's captive market. This is a cost that should RIGHTFULLY be borne by 
the shareholders. How can you allow this to go on? 

Linda Drake 

://news. .com/s/time/20090903/us time/08599l9l991600 

Florida's Public Service Commission probed amid FPL rate bid State utility regulators 
considering an FPL rate increase are facing questions from Florida law enforcement 
officials about potential conflicts of interest. 
BY MARY ELLEN KLAS 
Herald/Times Tallahassee Bureau 

TALLAHASSEE -- The state's top law enforcement agency is investigating the Public Service 
Commission on grounds that commissioners and staff members may have had improper 
relationships with the utilities they regulate. 

Two of the five PSC commissioners and its executive director said Tuesday that the Florida 
Department of Law Enforcement has launched an investigation based on a complaint, and is 
preparing to interview all five co~~issioners and some among their staff. 

Leon County State Attorney Willie Meggs is assi in the investigation, sources said. 

"I've been advised by our executive director that FOLE will be conducting interviews, " 
Commissioner Nathan Skop said. He would not comment or speculate on the nature of the 
investigation. 

Commissioner Nancy Argenziano said she was told by PSC Executive Director Mary Andrews 
Bane that the FOLE "was corning to conduct interviews, and [that] it was supposed to 
occur" Tuesday. 

Argenziano said the interviews were delayed when two staff members, William Garner and 
Roberta Bass, sought to hire attorneys before the interviews. Garner, chief advisor to PSC 
Chairman Matthew Carter, and Bass, chief advisor to Commissioner Lisa Edgar, could not be 
reached for comment Tuesdav evening. 

"It was my understanding that FOLE would be conducting interviews of everybody,' I 


said. 


Commissioners Edgar, Carter and Katrina McMurrian could not be reached for comment. 

An FOLE spokeswoman said the agency has just started its investigation. 

"At this time, it doesn't appear to rise to the level of a criminal issue. We're still 
seeking information to make a final determination on the next steps to take, " said FOLE 
spokeswoman Heather Smith. 

Asked if the investigation was routine, Smith said the agency always takes a thorough look 
at "anything and everything" associated with a complaint. 
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The FDLE investigation comes as which regulates utilities and the rates 
consumers, is on a request by Florida Power & Light to raise 

its base rates 30 percent year in what would be the largest such increase 
in 20 years. 

While the complaint that t the FDLE investigation is not public record, one source 
believes it is a broad probe into PSC relationships with utilities. Another source 
familiar with the investigation indicated it was connected to PSC lobbyist Ryder Rudd. 

On Aug. 24, the first day of the FPL rate hearing, commissioners postponed deliberations 
and ordered an internal into whether Rudd, the staff's chief lobbyist, had 
violated PSC ethics rules when he attended a Kentucky Party at the Palm Beach 
Gardens home of an FPL executive, Ed Tancer. 

Rudd denied wrongdoing, but Skop said the meeting was inappropriate. 
Rudd was removed from FPL business pending an internal 

PSC rules forbid staffers and commissioners from discuss certain types of commission 
business out of the public eye with those who appear before the regulatory panel. Under 
state law, a commissioner who engages in such discussions called "ex parte 
communications" -- and who fails to report them could face a $5,000 fine and even 
removal. 

FPL said through a spokesperson that the utility was unaware of any investigation. 

"We defer to the commission its employees and their conduct. 
Under no circumstances does Florida Power & Light to inappropriately influence 
anyone, " the utility said in a written statement. 

An FPL critic, state Sen. Mike Fasano, said the inquiry troubled him. 

investigating a state agency, it concerns me," Fasano said. "A lot of 
lawyers. That's making the lawyers of Tallahassee happy." 

Miami Herald staff writer Lebowitz contributed to this report. 
Ellen Klas can be reached at meklas@MiamiHerald.com. 

today I am listening and I listening to Armando Olivera. I have never been so 
as I am right now. Mr. Olivera is an incredibly person with what 

appears to absolutely no human compassion - only greed. 

Why does this person NOT understand that not all of us make $1.2mil cash and that so many 
households are out there just to put food on the table? Is he really so OUT of 
touch with today's reality that he can't comprehend? 

And even more importantly, why does he NOT seem to have one iota of understanding that FPL 
IS A UTILITY? It is NOT a FOR-Profit company. 

I really WANT the Commission to put an END to the of entitlement that Mr. 
Olivera flagrantly exhibits. There is no place for that kind of attitude in our ut 
system. 

Linda Drake 
19861 NW 88 Ave 
Hialeah, FL 33018 
954-548-3300 ext 1523 
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Ann Cole 

From: Linda Drake (WireSpring) [lindad@wirespring.com] 

Sent: Tuesday. October 06. 2009 11:10 AM 

To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of the Chairman; 


Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Skop 
Subject: Gas Pipeline 

Importance: High 

Why are you even di the pipeline? The discussion should be focused on whether or 
not it's acceptable to put the cost to the ratepayers. This is infrastructure that won't 
be dedicated to the ratepayers!! MAKE the FPL shareholders absorb the cost! 

I take GREAT UMBRAGE that you would even consider allowing FPL to pass on the cost of a 
gas pipeline to it's ive market. This is a cost that should RIGHTFULLY be borne by 
the shareholders. How can you allow this to go on? 

Linda Drake 

://news.yahoo.com/s/time/20090903 ime/08599191991600 

Florida's Public Service Commission probed amid FPL rate bid State utility regulators 
considering an FPL rate increase are questions from Florida law enforcement 
officials about 1 conflicts of interest. 
BY MARY ELLEN KLAS 
Herald/Times Tallahassee Bureau 

TALLAHASSEE -- The state's top law enforcement agency is invest ing the Public Service 
Commission on that commissioners and staff members may have had improper 
relationships with the utilities they reaulate. 

Two of the five PSC commissioners and its executive director said Tuesday that the Florida 
Department of Law Enforcement has launched an investigation based on a complaint, and is 
preparing to interview all five commissioners and some among their staff. 

Leon County State Willie Meggs is assisting in the investigation, sources said. 

"I've been advised by our executive director that FDLE will be conducting interviews, 
Commissioner Nathan Skop said. He would not comment or speculate on the nature of the 

ion. 

Commissioner Nancy iano said she was told by PSC Executive Director Mary Andrews 
Bane that the FDLE was coming to conduct interviews, and [that] it was supposed to 
occur" Tuesday. 

ziano said the interviews were delayed when two staff members, William Garner and 
Roberta Bass, sought to hire attorneys before the interviews. Garner, chief advisor to PSC 
Chairman Matthew Carter, and Bass, chief advisor to Commissioner Lisa Edgar, could not be 
reached for comment Tuesdav evening. 

"It was my understanding that FDLE would be conducting interviews of everybody, I 


said. 


Commissioners Edgar, Carter and Katrina McMurrian could not be reached for comment. 

An FDLE spokeswoman said the agency has just started its investigation. 

"At this time, it doesn't appear to rise to the level of a criminal issue. We're still 
1 
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information to make a final determination on the next steps to take, " said FDLE 
spokeswoman Heather Smith. 

Asked if the investigation was routine, Smith said the agency always takes a thorough look 
at "anything and everything" associated with a complaint. 

The FDLE investigation comes as the PSC, which regulates utilities and the rates they 
consumers, is conducting hearings on a request by Florida Power & to raise 

its base rates 30 beginning next year in what would be the largest such increase 
in 20 years. 

While the the FDLE ion is not ic record, one source 
believes it is a broad into PSC relat with utilities. Another source 
familiar with the indicated it was connected to PSC lobbyist Ryder Rudd. 

On Aug. 24, the first day of the FPL rate hearing, commissioners postponed deliberations 
and ordered an internal invest into whether Rudd, the staff's chief lobbyist, had 
violated PSC ethics rules when he attended a Kentucky Derby Party at the Palm Beach 
Gardens horne of an FPL executive, Ed Tancer. 

Rudd denied wrongdoing, but Skop said the was inappropriate. 
Rudd was removed from FPL business pending an internal 

PSC rules forbid staffers and commissioners from discussing certain types of commission 
business out of the public eye with those who before the regulatory panel. Under 
state law, a commissioner who engages in such sions -- called "ex parte 
communications" -- and who fails to report them could face a $5,000 fine and even 
removal. 

FPL said through a spokesperson that the utility was unaware of any investiqation. 

"We defer to the commission its employees and their conduct. 
Under no circumstances does Florida Power & Light attempt to inappropriately influence 
anyone, " the utility said in a written statement. 

An FPL critic, state Sen. Mike Fasano, said the inquiry troubled him. 

"Anytime FDLE is investigating a state agency, it concerns me, " Fasano said. "A lot of 
people are lawyers. That's making the of Tallahassee happy." 

Miami Herald staff writer Lebowitz contributed to this 
Mary Ellen Klas can be reached at meklas@MiamiHerald.com. 

I am listening and I listening to Armando Olivera. I have never been so 
as I am right now. Mr. Olivera is an incredibly arrogant person with what 

appears to absolutely no human compassion only greed. 

Why does this person NOT understand that not all of us make $1.2mil cash and that so many 
households are out there struggling just to put food on the table? Is he really so OUT of 
touch with today's reality that he can't comprehend? 

And even more importantly, why does he NOT seem to have one iota of understanding that FPL 
IS A UTILITY? It is NOT a FOR-Profit company. 

I really really WANT the Commission to put an END to the feeling of entitlement that Mr. 
Olivera y exhibits. There is no place for that kind of attitude in our utility 
system. 

Linda Drake 
19861 NW 88 Ave 
Hialeah, FL 33018 
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Ann Cole 

From: 	 rpjrb@yahoo.com 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 06,20099:50 AM 

To: 	 Office of Commissioner Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; 
Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of Commissioner Skop; Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; 
Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Tim Devlin 

Cc: 	 Charlie.Crist@MyFlorida.com 

Subject: PSC to decide: Who'll pay for FPL's $1.6B pipeline? 

Dear Commissioner's: 

Why not just create a separate regulatory body for the gas business? Up North we had two costs of service. We 
had one for Electric and one for Gas. I understand FPL's position with trying to eliminate/minimize the wheeling 
charges but we need to make sure that the electric customer is going to benefit for the total cost of the 
pipeline. If we put all of the cost into the electric rates we would have to make sure that the customer is 
receiving the full benefit for the construction of the pipeline. 

Up North we had two separate ratecases. There was an Electric Rate proceeding and a Gas Rate proceeding 
with two separate costs of service. This allowed the PSC to take a look at the Gas Business Operations as it 
pertains to a separate and distinct cost of service. If FPL starts to sell gas to gas customers that have access to 
the gas then separation of this billing would make total sense. 

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
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BY MARY ElLEN KLAS 

HERALOITIMES TALLAHASSEE BUREAU 

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
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Katie EI,l ncto l7d. 
From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 8:06 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: To elK Docket 090172 

Thank you for this infonnation. This attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docket Correspondence ­
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

-----Original Message----­ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 4:41 PM O,At'fnini,st.tati'Vt0 Partie," ~~u I

DOCUMENT NO._ 63YHl.O~
To: Katie Ely 

DJSTR1BUTION: ________. 'ICc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole l. 'ra;..... . 1rV4IWi...',,......u.O' 

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 090172 


Customer correspondence 


-----Original Message----­

From: Consumer Contact 

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 20091:41 PM 

To: Ruth McHargue 

Subject: To CLK Docket 090172 


Copy on file, see 893876C. DH 


-----Original Message----­

From: Webmaster 

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 8:27 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: RE: My contact 


-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.tlus [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
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
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Ann co'eJL~9wLJa 
From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Wednesday, October 07,20097:53 AM 

To: Kay Posey 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Subject: FW: 

Attachments: Gas Pipeline; PSC to decide: Who'll pay for FPL's $1.68 pipeline?; Gas Pipeline 

Thanks, Kay. The three attachments have been printed and will be placed in Docket Correspondence ­
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 090172-EI. 

From: Kay Posey 
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 4:22 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: 

Please place these e-mails in the file for DN 090172. Thank you. 

;.s_"••_'$t;,~'" 

CORRESPONDENCE 
o Administrative 0 Parties iKlConsumer 

OOCUMI:.'NTNO.~I.~ 

DlSTRIBUTION: _ -== 
.. (jd """' ..,­
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Ann Cole 

From: Linda Drake (WireSpring) [lindad@wirespring.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 9:00 AM 

To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of the Chairman; 


Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Skop 
Subject: Gas Pipeline 

Importance: High 

I take GREAT UMBRAGE that you would even consider FPL to pass on the cost of a 
gas pipeline to it's captive market. This is a cost that should RIGHTFULLY be borne by 
the shareholders. How can you allow this to go on? 

Linda Drake 

http://news. .com/s/time/20090903/us_time/08599191991600 

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

TALLAHASSEE The state's top law enforcement agency is invest ing the Public Service 
Commission on that commissioners and staff members may have had improper 
relationships with the utilities they regulate. 

Two of the five PSC commissioners and its executive director said Tuesday that the Florida 
Department of Law Enforcement has launched an invest based on a complaint, and is 
preparing to interview all five commissioners and some among their staff. 

Leon County State Attorney Willie Meggs is assisting in the investigation, sources said. 

"I've been advised by our executive director that FDLE will be conducting interviews," 
Commissioner Nathan Skop said. He would not comment or speculate on the nature of the 
investigation. 

Commissioner Argenziano said she was told by PSC Executive Director Mary Andrews 
Bane that the FOLE "was coming to conduct interviews, and [that] it was supposed to 
occur' , 

said the interviews were delayed when two staff members, William Garner and 
Roberta Bass, to hire attorneys before the interviews. Garner, chief advisor to PSC 
Chairman Matthew Carter, and Bass, chief advisor to Commissioner Lisa Edgar, could not be 
reached for comment Tuesday evening. 

"It was my understanding that FDLE would be conducting interviews of everybody," 

said. 


Commissioners , Carter and Katrina McMurrian could not be reached for comment. 

An FDLE spokeswoman said the agency has just started its ion. 

"At this time, it doesn't appear to rise to the level of a criminal issue. We're still 
seeking information to make a final determination on the next s to take," said FDLE 
spokeswoman Heather Smith. 

Asked if the routine, Smith said the agency takes a thorough look 
at "anything " associated with a complaint. 
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The FDLE investigation comes as the PSC, which regulates utilities and the rates 
consumers, is conducting hearings on a request by Florida Power & to 

its base rates 30 percent beginning next year in what would be the largest such increase 
in 20 years. 

While the that triggered the FDLE investigation is not public record, one source 
believes it is a broad probe into PSC relationships with utilities. Another source 
familiar with the investigation indicated it was connected to PSC lobbyist Ryder Rudd. 

On . 24, the first day of the FPL rate hearing, commissioners postponed deliberations 
and ordered an internal investigation into whether Rudd, the staff's chief , had 
violated PSC ethics rules when he attended a Kentucky Derby Party at the Palm Beach 
Gardens home of an FPL executive, Ed Tancer. 

Rudd denied wrongdoing, but Skop said the meeting was inappropriate. 
Rudd was removed from FPL business pending an internal inquiry. 

PSC rules forbid staffers and commissioners from discussing certain types of commission 
business out of the public eye with those who appear before the regulatory . Under 
state law, a commissioner who engages in such discussions -- called "ex 
communications" and who fails to report them could face a $5,000 fine and even 
removal. 

FPL said through a that the utility was unaware of any investigation. 

"We defer to the commission its employees and their conduct. 
Under no circumstances does Florida Power & Light attempt to inappropriately influence 
anyone, " the utilitv said in a written statement. 

An FPL critic, state Sen. Mike Fasano, said the inquiry troubled him. 

a state agency, it concerns me, IT Fasano said. "A lot of 
people are making the lawyers of Tallahassee happy. I I 

Miami Herald staff writer Larry Lebowitz contributed to this report. 
Mary Ellen Klas can be reached at meklas@MiamiHerald.com. 

Again today and I listening to Armando Olivera. I have never been so 
appalled as now. Mr. Olivera is an incredibly arrogant person with what 
appears to human compassion - only greed. 

Why does this person NOT understand that not all of us make $1.2mil cash and that so many 
households are out there struggling just to put food on the table? Is he really so OUT of 
touch with today's reality that he can't comprehend? 

And even more why does he NOT seem to have one iota of understanding that FPL 
IS A UTILITY? It is NOT a FOR-Profit company. 

I really WANT the Commission to put an END to the feeling of entitlement that Mr. 
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 11: 10 AM 

To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of the Chairman; 


Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Skop 
Subject: Gas Pipeline 

Importance: High 

Why are you even discussing the pipeline? The discussion should be focused on whether or 
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

http://news.yahoo.com/s/time/20090903/us time/08599191991600 

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
Bane that the FDLE "was coming to conduct interviews, and [that] it was supposed to 
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
Argenziano said. 

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
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information to make a final determination on the next steps to take, I said FDLEI 

spokeswoman Heather Smith. 

Asked if the investigation was routine, Smith said the agency always takes a thorough look 
at "anvthina and everything" associated with a complaint. 

The FDLE ion comes as the PSC, which regulates utilities and the rates they 
consumers, is conducting hearings on a by Florida Power & to raise 

rates 30 percent beginning next year in what would be the laraest such increase 
years. 

While the complaint that triggered the FDLE investigation is not public record, one source 

believes it is a broad probe into PSC with utilities. Another source 

familiar with the investigation indicated it was connected to PSC lobbyist Ryder Rudd. 


On Aug. 24, the first day of the FPL rate , commissioners postponed deliberations 

and ordered an internal investigation into whether Rudd, the staff's chief lobbyist, had 

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

state law, a commissioner who engages in such discussions -- called "ex parte 

communications" -- and who fails to report them could face a $5,000 fine and even 

removal. 


FPL said through a spokesperson that the utility was unaware of any investiaation. 


"We defer to the commission regarding its and their conduct. 

Under no circumstances does Florida Power & attempt to inappropriately influence 

anyone," the utility said in a written statement. 


An FPL critic, state Sen. Mike Fasano, said the inquiry troubled him. 

"Anytime FDLE is investigating a state agency, it concerns me," Fasano said. "A lot of 
people are hiring lawyers. That's making the lawyers of Tallahassee happy." 

Miami Herald staff writer Larry Lebowitz contributed to this report. 
Mary Ellen Klas can be reached at meklas@MiamiHerald.com. 

Again I am listening and I to Armando Olivera. I have never been so 
appalled as I am right now. Mr. Olivera is an incredibly arrogant person with what 
appears to no human compassion - only greed. 

Why does this person NOT understand that not all of us make $1.2mil cash and that so many 
households are out there struggling just to food on the table? Is he reallv so OUT of 
touch with today's reality that he can't comprehend? 

And even more importantly, why does he NOT seem to have one iota of understanding that FPL 
IS A UTILITY? It is NOT a FOR-Profit company. 

I really the Commission to an END to the feeling of entitlement that Mr. 
Olivera exhibits. There is no for that kind of attitude in our utility 
system. 

Linda Drake 
19861 NW 88 Ave 
Hialeah, FL 33018 
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Ann Cole "~_" __"~""_____ ~___~_~1L'1"Q~l_£L_ 
From: 	 Ann Cole 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 06,20098:22 AM 

To: 	 Mary Anne Helton 

Cc: 	 Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Martha Brown; Dorothy 

Menasco 


Subject: RE: Urgent~FP&L gas pipeline-staff rec fallacy 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket No. 090172-EI. 

srnm" ?"Wi". ,

-----Original Message----­ [FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
From: Mary Anne Helton 0 Ac.f.ministrative 0 PllIties r;lJ Consumer
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 7:58 AM 

DOCUMENT NO. D3LlL!l· 0jTo: Ann Cole 
1DISTRIBUTION: _ _Cc: Kelly McLanahan; Martha Brown; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: Urgent-FP&L gas pipeline-staffrec fallacy we • 

Ms. Cole, 

Please place the correspondence below in the docket file for Docket No. 090172-EL 

Thanks, Mary Anne Helton 

----- Original Message ----­
From: peggy arvanitas <theloneconsumer@yahoo.com> 
To: Lisa Edgar 
Sent: Tue Oct 0601 :27:362009 
Subject: Urgent-FP&L gas pipeline-staffrec fallacy 

According to 9/24 staffrec, popUlation prolections are not within variance.UF Morley&#39;s 
projections were allowed greater variance .as past 10 yr projections for &quot;after reccession&quot; 
rebounds were understated. But since Morley&#39;s March 2009 population estimates,our state tax 
figures changed over 10%. I would think 8 month old projections would be inadequate. ALSO, staff is 
incorrect about FERC GAS RATE APPROV ALS. Kelliher had Dominion & Hackberry decisions 
change review standards at Ferc. Stayed up to read for Fla! Peggy A 

10/6/2009 


http:variance.UF
mailto:theloneconsumer@yahoo.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF PUBLIC INFORM A TION 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN CYNTHIA L. MUIR 
LISA POLAK EDGAR DIRECTOR 
KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN (850) 413-6482 

"(\NANCY ARGENZIANO -:::::.­c.$NATHAN A. SKOP "0 
\-'1:'% 

CJ ~ ·Z. 
\\"~\lfIuhltr~:erbir:e QIommtZZtnn ~ ~ ~ 
'-(C"1~ _.\\~-Zi} ~ September 22, 2009 ~cJ?.

"'--0 ~ 112 
--:::.. cJ'\ D 

, (~()f;_R~:i~P()~-·~_:)r~~~(:~~~ -:.:"!~:I1-'~ ~'('!it'(;~\'nf'-',
Mr. Richard J. Martin 1'lo_6_3.lctl~:ll~q:
859 Island Club Square 
Vero Beach, Florida 32963-5506 

Re: 	 Docket No. 090172-El- FPL's Petition to Determine Need for 

FloridaEnergySecure Line 


Dear Mr. Martin: 

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed concerns about Florida Power & Light 
Company's (FPL) filing for its proposed FloridaEnergySecure pipeline. I appreciate your time in 
providing such specific insights and concerns. To give Commissioners and staff an opportunity to further 
review your letter, I placed it on the correspondence side of the docket. I am also personally sharing your 
letter with Mr. Robert Graves, the PSC staff coordinator for Docket No. 090172-EI: FPL's Petition To 
Determine Need for FloridaEnergySecure Line. 

According to FPL, the FloridaEnergySecure pipeline will provide increased reliability of natural 
gas transmission within Florida and enhanced reliability and options in the event of any interruption on 
either the existing Gulfstream or FGT pipelines. The Commission is responsible for reviewing the 
petition for the proposed pipeline and for determining its need. A hearing was held on July 27, and all 
parties had an opportunity to present testimony and other evidence concerning the proposed pipeline. 
Environmental impacts and other issues related to the proposed pipeline will be considered by other 
agencies. A Commission decision is expected sometime in October. 

Thank you again for your e-mail, and if you have further questions or need more information 

aboutthe EnergySecure pipeline, you can call Mr. Robert Graves at 850/413-7009. 


Sincerely, 

-~j)pMJh 
Bev DeMello 
Assistant Director 

BSD/jmb 
cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Banks) 


Office of Strategic Analysis & Governmental Affairs (Graves) 

Office of Commission Clerk 


CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBoULEYARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.i1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.stateJ1.lIS 

mailto:contact@psc.stateJ1.lIS
http:http://www.i1oridapsc.com
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Ann Cole ()O[O[?~ 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, September 17,20091:00 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 
Subject: RE: To the Florida Public Service Commissioners, regarding proposed FPL pipeline and rate 

increase 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers 
and their Representatives, in Docket Nos. 090172-EI and 8006t~~~t 'CLK-(~ORRi~s·PONDENCE'·1 

o Administrative 0 Pmties Consmner I. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
-----Original Message-----

DOCUTvfENT NO_~ l' 0 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 12:55 PM mSTRJ3UTION: ~ ITo: Ann Cole 

ect: FW: To the Florida Public Service Commissioners, reaarcb.. no'''propose"o· I:'pr:·i~--
and rate increase 

Please place this e-mail in the file for DNs 090172-EI & ON 080677-EI. Thank you. 

-----Original Message----­
From: PBC EnviroCoalition [mailto:pbcenvirocoalition@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 8:38 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Argenzianoi Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of the 
Chairmani Office of Commissioner McMurriani Office of Commissioner SkoPi Martha Brown; 
Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: To the Florida Public Service Commissioners, regarding proposed FPL pipeline and 
rate increase 

To the Florida Public Service Commissioners, regarding proposed FPL pipeline and rate 
increase 

FPL Pipeline Docket 090172 and FPL rate increase Docket No. 080677-EI 

The Palm Beach County Environmental Coalition opposes FPL 's proposed a $1.6 billion 280­
mile fossil fuel (gas) pipeline across Florida, as well as the proposed $1.3 billion 
proposed rate increase. 

We contend that when compared to other options and strategies the 280-mile FPL pipeline 
proposals poses an extended of economic risk that is unreasonable and diminishes 
the economic well being of FPL's Florida customers now and in the future. Therefore, we 
request that the project be denied, pending more complete assessment of available energy 
options, updated growth projections and accurate complete environmental costs of burning 
fossil fuels. 

The proposed projects do not meet the needs criteria established by the State of Florida 
in FS403.519(4) which require the project contribute to FPL's power system's reliability 
and integrity, it's fuel diversity, base load generation capacity, and its effort to 
deliver electricity at a reasonable cost. That it continues to be a viable option 
after any renewable energy sources and technologies or conservation measures that may be 
taken or are reasonably available to FPL that might mitigate the need for the proposed 
fossil fuel transmission projects has been cons while also providing the most cost 
effective source of power. 

Florida's electrical power is already over 70% dependent on gas-powered generation. 

It is our contention that every dollar of FPL rate payer money proposed to be spent on the 
proposed fossil fuel power project could be better on efficiency, conservation and 
renewablesi financing programs that may include new or expanded DSM programs, leveraging 
through cost sharing the expansion of net met / distributive energy programs. The 
integration of solar thermal and geothermal ications can mitigate peak load. The more 
efficient use of the existing base load can eliminate the need for new base load capacity. 

1 
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We also see a slowing of growth in Florida that calls into question the proponent's 
ection for need. New building design criteria is also intended to reduce the need for 

new fossil fuel and transmission. 

We, the PBCEC, are in agreement with the report from the Treasure Coast Regional Planning 
Council (TCRPC, or 'Council') regarding expansion of fossil fuel infrastructure. A was 
approved and authorized to be transmitted to the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) 
on May 16, 2008, at the public Council meeting. This report found FPL to be "inconsistent 
with Strategic Regional Policy Plan Goal 9.1, Decreased vulnerability of the region to 
fuel price increases and supply interruptions; and Strategy 9.1.1, Reduce the Region's 
reliance on fossil fuels." The TCRPC urged FPL and the State of Florida to continue 
developing new programs "to 1) reduce the reliance on fossil fuels as future energy 
sources; 2) increase conservation activities to offset the need to construct new power 

; and 3) increase the reliance on renewable energy sources to produce electricity." 

It is our belief, based on our research and the reports of the State of Florida's TCRPC, 
that the ected cost of this proposal as alleged by FPL does not represent an accurate 
assessment of the actual costs of the project. Future costs attributed to C02 are not 
taken into consideration in a tangible and concrete manner and environmental and health 
cost impacts associated with drilling and extraction are not mentioned. The availability 
and cost of water need also to be considered. 

We believe that the of greenwashing must be taken into serious consideration when 
reviewing this pipeline proposal. "Greenwash (a portmanteau of green and whitewash) is a 
term that is used to describe the act of misleading consumers regarding the environmental 
practices of a company or the environmental benefits of a product or service. 
The term Green sheen has similarly been used to describe organizations which attempt to 
appear that they are adopt practices beneficial to the environment." 

While FPL's self-promotion reads, unsurprisingly, like an advertisement for their highly­
profitable product. Independent, public interest assessments of their proposals, such as 
that of the Trea~ure Coast Regional Planning Council (TCRPC), reads quite differently. 

The Council recommended that "FPL should develop a program to install, own and operate 
photovoltaic units on the rooftops of private and public buildings ... modeled after the 
Southern California Edison plans" where a utility will plans to install solar energy on 
more than 100 buildings in the greater Los area. TCRPC suggests that: 

"shift[ ] to rooftop photovoltaic systems distributed throughout the area of demand 
could reduce the reliance on transmission lines and reduce costs associated with 
owning property; purchasing fuel [or water]; and permitting, constructing, and maintaining 
a power plant." 

This above-mentioned technology is available now, and is underway in other parts of the 
United States. 

The TCRPC report also suggests the partnering of offshore wind and ocean current 
generation. PBCEC believes these options, which are under development now, could be 
available in a hastened time frame if non-renewable conventional fuels sources were not 
pursued in this crucial decade, which has been acknowledged by global climate scientists 
to within the tipping point of irreversible climate change. 

In media releases, FPL has claimed that this so-called 'EnergySecure line' before the PSC 
will reduce C02 emissions by millions of tons over the life of its operations. But the 
critical eye of public interest, and public agencies that are tasked to work in its 
service, must also note that the project will facilitate emissions surpassing that amount 
on an annual basis for the duration of their operations. 
'Reduction' standards must not be in the eye-of-the-profiteer. They must be concrete and 
tangible, measured in observance of the evolving climate science of the Intergovernmental 
Panel on Climate Change and other reputable scientific bodies. 

The PBCEC is concerned that FPL's current agenda is not as economically sound or 
environmentally friendly as their public relations would have us believe. In a letter-to­
the-editor published in the Palm Beach Post following an annual FPL shareholders 
entitled, ironically "Conservation a top priority for industry leader FPL", Company 
president Armando Olivera explains FPL's perspective: 
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"Over-reliance on conservation to meet our needs will leave customers vulnerable to 
rates and decreased reliability." 

In the face of clean, renewable energy options and efficiency and conservation 
opportunities, this attitude can only be seen as a threat to its customers and a leash to 
centralized non-renewable, unsustainable power for our FPL ratepayers in the PBCEC. 

FPL's proposed rate increases (Docket No. 080677-EI) which accompany the expansion of out­
dated fossil fuel expansion and fortification of a centralized energy grid show that their 

y is in maximizing company profits in violation of Florida State Statutes intend to 
protect the people. 

We the Public Service Commission to follow your lawful mandate to protect our 
interests. Surprise us. 

Most sincere _ 
Tsolkas 

Co-Chair, Palm Beach County Environmental Coalition s/panagioti tsolkas 8/26/09 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

Commissioners Advisors 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Bill McNulty Read: 9/17/2009 1:00 PM 

Steve Larson Read: 9/17/2009 1:05 PM 
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Ann Cole DCfol7J-. 
From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 20091:00 PM 

To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090172-EI - FPL Pipeline; Docket No. 080677-EI - FPL Rate Increase 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

Commissioners Advisors 

Administrative Assistants· Commission Suite 

Bill McNulty Read: 9/17/20091:14 PM 

FPSC, CLK~NCORRESPONDENCE t 

o Administrative 0 Pmties ~Consumer I 
DOCUfvfENT NO,~~Y41.OJ 
DISTRIBUT10N: . I 

-- ........ r 11";;:: ,.".::; :: ':.J 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket Nos. 090172-EI and 080677 -EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 12:56 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FVV: Docket No. 090172-EI - FPL Pipeline; Docket No. OB0677-EI - FPL Rate Increase 

Ann, please place this in the file for DN 090 I 72-EI & DN 080677-EI. Thank you. 

From: Janet Brunson 
Sent: Thursday, September 03,20094:11 PM 
To: 'pbcenvirocoalition@pgmail.com' 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banksi Robert Graves; Bev DeMello; Office of Commissioner McMurrlan 
Subject: Docket No. 090172-EI - FPL Pipeline; Docket No. OB0677-EI - FPL Rate Increase 

Dear Ms. Tsolkas: 

Thank you for your e-mail to the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) in which you expressed 
concerns about Florida Power & Light Company's (FPL) filings for its proposed FloridaEnergySecure 
pipeline and rate increase petition. On behalf of PSC Commissioner Katrina McMurrian, who gave me 
your e-mail, I appreciate your time in providing such specific insights and concerns. To give 
Commissioners and staff an opportunity to further review your e-mail, I have placed it on the 
correspondence side of both dockets. I am also personally sharing your e-mail with Robert Graves, the 
PSC staff coordinator for Docket No. 090172-E1: FPL's Petition To Determine Need for 
FloridaEnergySecure Line. 

According to FPL, the FloridaEnergySecure pipeline will provide increased reliability of natural gas 
transmission within Florida and enhanced reliability and options in the event of any interruption on 
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

9117/2009 
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agencies. A Commission decision is expected sometime in October. 

FPL's rate case before the PSC is occurring now in Tallahassee and will continue through September 5. 
Witnesses from the utility, the Commission staff, and the Office of Public Counsel are presenting 
testimony and exhibits are being introduced into the record, thus establishing the official case "record." 
Commissioners will review FPL's need for a rate increase, the utility's existing and proposed rate 
structure, and the utility's ability to provide safe and reliable service to its customers. All customer 
correspondence and comments during the recent FPL service hearings will be reviewed and considered 
when staff prepares its recommendation to the Commissioners on FPL's proposed final rates. 

You are entitled to receive safe, reliable utility service at reasonable rates, and the Commissioners are 
charged with making sure that companies in Florida, including FPL, fulfill their service obligation. In 
its petition, FPL indicated their plans to make their infrastructure stronger, smarter, more efficient, and 
less reliant on any source of fuel. The PSC will ensure that final customer rates reflect only those costs 
that are prudent and necessary for FPL to deliver quality electric service. 

Thank you again for your e-mail, and if you have further questions or need more information about the 
EnergySecure pipeline, you can call Mr. Robert Graves at 850/413-7009. Any concerns you have 
regarding FPL's petition to increase rates can be addressed to Cheryl Bulecza-Banks at 850/413-6642. 

Sincerely, 

Bev DeMello, Assistant Director 
Office of Public Information 

9/17/2009 
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Katie Ely OqDll~ 
From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: Friday, September 11,20094:26 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Cheryl BuJecza-Banks; Ann Cole 

Subject: FW: Docket # 080677-EI 


Customer has requested the correspondence be added to docket 080677. 


From: virginia edmondson [mailto:incredibleteddies@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 20099:47 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Cc: Virginia Edmondson 
Subject: Docket # 080677-EI 

To Whom It May Concern, 
I read in the Daytona News Journal on September 6, 2009 that Florida Power and Light now wants to 

put in a natural gas pipeline. That company and all of the other power suppliers should have thought of 
changing technology after the 1973-74 Iranian oil shortage and crisis that followed. All of a sudden 
FP&L wants new and greener technology and they want to do this at their customers expense. They 
have been bleeding their customers dry for over 36 years with their rate increases and should have been 
putting that money to new technology. 

There is already a natural gas pipleine in Florida and is there really a need for another pipeline? I 
cannot remember the name of the company that owns it but that company got the advantage over FP&L 
and now FP&L has come up with another excuse for a 30% rate increase. 

I cannot afford their rates as it is and neither can the majority of residents that live in this state. I 
wrote, before, that many small businesses will be forced to go under with this new increase and that is 
the truth. Many seniors will be put in an even more difficult position when it comes to what they can 
afford to pay for medicines, food and electricity. Cities and towns in this state and across the country 
are being forced to let people go from county jobs because ofthe already high cost of energy. Schools 
are going to have to close because ofthe high cost ofenergy. How much more is it going to take the 
Public Service Commission of this state and every other state to realize that by giving these absurd rate 
increases, that hundreds of thousands of people will be put in even more desperate positions of losing 
their homes and their jobs. 

Have a moral conscience and say no to FP&L's rate increase. Tell them to use their one billion 
dollars that is sitting in a bank, or whatever, gaining more interest to use that money that they have 
gouged out of their customers over the years. Their greed knows no bounds and it is time to stop these 
inflationary increases here and in the other 49 states. 

Sincerely, 

Virginia Edmondson 
iQ<::r~diQl~l~ddi~s@yahoo.com 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
o Administrative0 Parties ttlConsumer 
OOCUMENTNO.0344l·l)4. 
DISTRIBUTION: 

911412009 
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Kimberlex Pena ct10 17~ 
From; Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 11 :49 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano 

Ann Cole; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite Cc: 

Subject: FW: Dockets 080677 and 090172 


Thank you. This infonnation will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, 
in Dockets 080677-EI and 090172-EI, today. 

-----Original Message----­ FPSC, CLK - CORRESP9J'lDENCE
From: Office of Commissioner Argenziano 

_Administrative_Parties.1CoDSumerSent: Thursday, August 27,200911:41 AM 
To: Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO. o3YU I '09 
Subject: Dockets 080677 and 090172 DISTRIBUTION: 

Ann, please place the attached email in the correspondence portion ofDNs 080677 and 090172. Thank you, 
Larry 

-----Original Message----­
From: PBC EnviroCoalition [mailto:pbcenvirocoalition@gmail.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 8:38 PM 

To: Office ofCommissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of the Chairman; Office of 

Commissioner McMurrian; Office ofCommissioner Skop; Martha Brown; Jennifer Brubaker 

Subject: To the Florida Public Service Commissioners, regarding proposed FPL pipeline and rate increase 


To the Florida Public Service Commissioners, regarding proposed FPL pipeline and rate increase 

FPL Pipeline Docket 090172 and FPL rate increase Docket No. 080677-EI 

The Palm Beach County Environmental Coalition opposes FPL 's proposed a $1.6 billion 280-mile fossil fuel 

(gas) pipeline across Florida, as well as the proposed $1.3 billion proposed rate increase. 


We contend that when compared to other options and strategies the 280-mile FPL pipeline proposals poses an 
extended period of economic risk that is unreasonable and diminishes the economic well being of FPL's Florida 
customers now and in the future. Therefore, we request that the project be denied, pending more complete 
assessment of available energy options, updated growth projections and accurate complete environmental costs 
ofburning fossil fuels. 

The proposed projects do not meet the needs criteria established by the State of Florida in FS403 .519(4) which 
require the project contribute to FPL's power system's reliability and integrity, it's fuel diversity, base load 
generation capacity, and its effort to deliver adequate electricity at a reasonable cost. That it continues to be a 
viable option after any renewable energy sources and technologies or conservation measures that may be taken 
or are reasonably available to FPL that might mitigate the need for the proposed fossil fuel transmission projects 
has been considered, while also providing the most cost effective source of power. 

Florida's electrical power grid is already over 70% dependent on gas-powered generation. 
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It is our contention that every dollar of FPL rate payer money proposed to be spent on the proposed fossil fuel 
power project could be better spent on efficiency, conservation and renewables; financing programs that may 
include new or expanded DSM programs, leveraging through cost sharing the expansion ofnet metering I 
distributive energy programs. The integration of solar thermal and geothermal applications can mitigate peak 
load. The more efficient use of the existing base load can eliminate the need for new base load capacity. 
We also see a slowing ofgrowth in Florida that calls into question the proponent's projection for need. New 
building design criteria is also intended to reduce the need for new fossil fuel and transmission. 

We, the PBCEC, are in agreement with the report from the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council (TCRPC, 
or 'Council') regarding expansion of fossil fuel infrastructure. A was approved and authorized to be transmitted 
to the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) on May 16, 2008, at the public Council meeting. This report 
found FPL to be "inconsistent with Strategic Regional Policy Plan 00aI9.1, Decreased vulnerability of the 
region to fuel price increases and supply interruptions; and Strategy 9.1.1, Reduce the Region's reliance on fossil 
fuels." The TCRPC urged FPL and the State ofFlorida to continue developing new programs "to 1) reduce the 
reliance on fossil fuels as future energy sources; 2) increase conservation activities to offset the need to 
construct new power plants; and 3) increase the reliance on renewable energy sources to produce electricity. II 

It is our belief, based on our research and the reports of the State of Florida's TCRPC, that the projected cost of 
this proposal as alleged by FPL does not represent an accurate assessment ofthe actual costs ofthe project. 
Future costs attributed to C02 are not taken into consideration in a tangible and concrete manner and 
environmental and health cost impacts associated with drilling and extraction are not mentioned. The 
availability and cost ofwater need also to be considered. 

We believe that the reality ofgreenwashing must be taken into serious consideration when reviewing this 
pipeline proposal. "Greenwash (a portmanteau ofgreen and whitewash) is a term that is used to describe the act 
ofmisleading consumers regarding the environmental practices of a company or the environmental benefits ofa 
product or service. 
The term Green sheen has similarly been used to describe organizations which attempt to appear that they are 
adopting practices beneficial to the environment." 

While FPL's self-promotion reads, unsurprisingly, like an advertisement for their highly-profitable product. 
Independent, public interest assessments of their proposals, such as that of the Treasure Coast Regional 
Planning Council (TCRPC), reads quite differently. 

The Council recommended that "FPL should develop a program to install, own and operate photovoltaic units 
on the rooftops ofprivate and public buildings ... modeled after the Southern California Edison plansll where a 
utility will plans to install solar energy on more than 100 buildings in the greater Los Angeles area. TCRPC 
suggests that: 

"shift[ing] to rooftop photovoltaic systems distributed throughout the area ofdemand could reduce the reliance 
on large transmission lines and reduce costs associated with owning property; purchasing fuel [or water]; and 
permitting, constructing, and maintaining a power plant." 

This above-mentioned technology is available now, and is underway in other parts ofthe United States. 

The TCRPC report also suggests the partnering ofoffshore wind and ocean current generation. PBCEC believes 
these options, which are under development now, could be available in a hastened time frame if non-renewable 
conventional fuels sources were not pursued in this crucial decade, which has been acknowledged by global 
climate scientists to within the tipping point of irreversible climate change. 
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In media releases, FPL has claimed that this so-called 'EnergySecure line' before the PSC will reduce C02 
emissions by millions of tons over the life of its operations. But the critical eye ofpublic interest, and public 
agencies that are tasked to work in its service, must also note that the project will facilitate emissions surpassing 
that amount on an annual basis for the duration of their operations. 
'Reduction' standards must not be in the eye-of-the-profiteer. They must be concrete and tangible, measured in 
observance of the evolving climate science ofthe Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change and other 
reputable scientific bodies. 

The PBCEC is concerned that FPL's current agenda is not as economically sound or environmentally friendly as 
their public relations would have us believe. In a letter-to-the-editor published in the Palm Beach Post following 
an annual FPL shareholders meeting, entitled, ironically "Conservation a top priority for industry leader FPL", 
Company president Annando Olivera explains FPL's perspective: 

"Over-reliance on conservation to meet our needs will leave customers vulnerable to higher rates and decreased 
reliability. " 

In the face ofclean, renewable energy options and efficiency and conservation opportunities, this attitude can 
only be seen as a threat to its customers and a leash to centralized non-renewable, unsustainable power for our 
FPL ratepayers in the PBCEC. 

FPL's proposed rate increases (Docket No. 080677-EI) which accompany the expansion ofout-dated fossil fuel 
expansion and fortification ofa centralized energy grid show that their priority is in maximizing company 
profits in violation ofFlorida State Statutes intend to protect the people. 

We expect the Public Service Commission to follow your lawful mandate to protect our interests. Surprise us. 

Most sincerely, 
Panagioti Tsolkas 
Co-Chair, Palm Beach County Environmental Coalition s/panagioti tsolkas 8126/09 
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Kimberlel Pena 	 ~'1 O{7CJ.. 

From: 	 Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 	 Thursday, August 27,200910:55 AM 
To: 	 Office Of Commissioner Edgar 
Cc: 	 Ann Cole; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 
Subject: 	 RE: To the Florida Public Service Commissioners, regarding proposed FPL pipeline and rate 

increase 

Thank you. This infonnation will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, 
in Dockets 080677-EI and 090172-EI, today. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Office Of Commissioner Edgar 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 8:42 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: William C. Gamer; Larry Harris; Bill McNulty; Lois Graham; Kay Posey; Steve Larson; Cristina Slaton 
Subject: FW: To the Florida Public Service Commissioners, regarding proposed FPL pipeline and rate increase 

Ann, please place the following in Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 0901 72-EI. Thank you. 

Roberta 

Roberta S. Bass 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Edgar 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 	 FPSC, CLK - CORRESP9JIDENCE 

_AdmiDistrative-YartiesAC~Dl1ImerTallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-60 16 (Office) 	 DOCUMENT NO. 63L/ti /. 0 '1 
(850) 413-6017 (Facsimile) DISTRlBtmON: 
(850) 559-7291 (Mobile) 
roberta. bass@psc.state.f1.us 

-----Original Message----­
From: PBC EnviroCoalition [mailto:pbcenvirocoalition@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26,20098:38 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of the Chainnan; Office of 
Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Skop; Martha Brown; Jennifer Brubaker 
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
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extended period ofeconomic risk that is unreasonable and diminishes the economic well being of FPL's Florida 
customers now and in the future. Therefore, we request that the project be denied, pending more complete 
assessment of available energy options, updated growth projections and accurate complete environmental costs 
of burning fossil fuels. 

The proposed projects do not meet the needs criteria established by the State of Florida in FS403.519( 4) which 
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
include new or expanded DSM programs, leveraging through cost sharing the expansion of net metering / 
distributive energy programs. The integration of solar thermal and geothermal applications can mitigate peak 
load. The more efficient use of the existing base load can eliminate the need for new base load capacity. 
We also see a slowing of growth in Florida that calls into question the proponent's projection for need. New 
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
found FPL to be "inconsistent with Strategic Regional Policy Plan Goal 9.1, Decreased vulnerability of the 
region to fuel price increases and supply interruptions; and Strategy 9.1.1, Reduce the Region's reliance on fossil 
fuels." The TCRPC urged FPL and the State of Florida to continue developing new programs "to 1) reduce the 
reliance on fossil fuels as future energy sources; 2) increase conservation activities to offset the need to 
construct new power plants; and 3) increase the reliance on renewable energy sources to produce electricity." 

It is our belief, based on our research and the reports of the State of Florida's TCRPC, that the projected cost of 
this proposal as alleged by FPL does not represent an accurate assessment of the actual costs of the project. 
Future costs attributed to C02 are not taken into consideration in a tangible and concrete manner and 
environmental and health cost impacts associated with drilling and extraction are not mentioned. The 
availability and cost of water need also to be considered. 

We believe that the reality of greenwashing must be taken into serious consideration when reviewing this 
pipeline proposal. "Greenwash (a portmanteau of green and whitewash) is a term that is used to describe the act 
of misleading consumers regarding the environmental practices of a company or the environmental benefits of a 
product or service. 
The term Green sheen has similarly been used to describe organizations which attempt to appear that they are 
adopting practices beneficial to the environment/' 

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
on the rooftops of private and public buildings ... modeled after the Southern California Edison plans" where a 
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utility will plans to install solar energy on more than 100 buildings in the greater Los Angeles area. TCRPC 
suggests that: 

"shift[ing] to rooftop photovoltaic systems distributed throughout the area of demand could reduce the reliance 
on large transmission lines and reduce costs associated with owning property; purchasing fuel [or water]; and 
permitting, constructing, and maintaining a power plant." 

This above-mentioned technology is available now, and is underway in other parts of the United States. 

The TCRPC report also suggests the partnering of offshore wind and ocean current generation. PBCEC believes 
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
emissions by millions of tons over the life of its operations. But the critical eye of public interest, and public 
agencies that are tasked to work in its service, must also note that the project will facilitate emissions surpassing 
that amount on an annual basis for the duration of their operations. 
'Reduction' standards must not be in the eye-of-the-profiteer. They must be concrete and tangible, measured in 
observance of the evolving climate science of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change and other 
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
Company president Armando Olivera explains FPL's perspective: 

"Over-reliance on conservation to meet our needs will leave customers vulnerable to higher rates and decreased 
reliability. " 

In the face of clean, renewable energy options and efficiency and conservation opportunities, this attitude can 
only be seen as a threat to its customers and a leash to centralized non-renewable, unsustainable power for our 
FPL ratepayers in the PBCEC. 

FPL's proposed rate increases (Docket No. 080677-EI) which accompany the expansion of out-dated fossil fuel 
expansion and fortification of a centralized energy grid show that their priority is in maximizing company 
profits in violation of Florida State Statutes intend to protect the people. 

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
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May 28,2009 Rr.Nr~_.11.~~ E] 
The Honorable Matthew M. Carter, II FP S C 

C H 1\1 Rt ;~..:\,~~; _,:.....,.,,;..__...__...Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 


Re: 	 Florida EnergySecure Line Natural Gas Pipeline Need 

Determination 

Docket No. 090172-EI 


Dear Chairman Carter: 

On behalf -Of the St Lucie Chamber of Commerce80ard of Directors, 
I am writing to express our support for Florida Power & Light 
Company's proposed Florida EnergySecure Line. This pipeline would 
bring clean-burning natural gas to the Riviera Beach and Cape 
Canaveral Next Generation Clean Energy Centers. 

Our organization is committed to promoting responsible economic 
growth in our community and the state of Florida. Our members also 
support efforts to ensure reliable supplies of affordable, clean energy. 

We view FPL's proposed pipeline as an important step toward 
securing Florida's energy future. Bringing a new natural gas pipeline 
into Florida will help meet the increasing demand for natural gas as a 
clean fuel for generating electricity. The project will not only help 
diversify and secure the state's access to natural gas supplies, but 
will provide much-need jobs and other economic benefits to the 
region and the state of Florida. 

For these reasons, the St. Lucie Chamber of Commerce encourages 
the Florida Public Service Commission to approve FPL's proposed 
Florida EnergySecure Line. 

Sincerely, 

7ffidJa"LMichael Wanin r 

Chainnan of ul{Jard 


cc: 	 Commissioner Nancy Argenziano 

Commissioner Lisa Edgar 

Commissioner Katrina McMurrian 

Commissioner Nathan Skop 

Dr. Mary A. Bane, Executive Director 

P. Booter Imhof, General Counsel 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 

----------------~ .......-~~~. 
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Indian River County

Chamber of Commerce 

May 15,2009 
FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

The Honorable Matthew M. Carter, II oAdministrative0 Parties ~ 
Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO. 03· -c;q 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. DIS"(RIBUTlON: 129kC..(L<
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Florida EnergySecure Line Natural Gas Pipeline Need Determination 
Docket No. 090172-EI 

Dear Chairman Carter: 

On behalfof the Inqian River County Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors, I am 
writing to express our support for Florida Power & Light Company's proposed Florida 
EnergySecure Line. This pipeline would bring clean-burning natural gas to the Riviera Beach and 
Cape Canaveral Next Generation Clean Energy Centers. 

Our organization is committed to promoting responsible economic growth in our 
community and the state ofFlorida. Our members also support efforts to ensure reliable supplies 
of affordable, clean energy. 

We view FPL's proposed pipeline as an important step toward securing Florida's energy 
future. Bringing a new natural gas pipeline into Florida will help meet the increasing demand for 
natural gas as a clean fuel for generating electricity. The project will not only help diversify and 
secure the state's access to natural gas supplies, but will provide much-need jobs and other 
economic benefits to the region and the state ofFlorida. 

For these reasons, the Indian River County Chamber of Commerce encourages the 
Florida Public Service Commission to approve FPL'S proposed Florida EnergySecure Line. 

y£ 
PennyCh 
President 

cc: Commissioner Nancy Argenziano Dr. Mary A. Bane, Executive Director 
Commissioner Lisa Edgar P. Booter Imhof, General Counsel 
Commissioner Katrina McMurrian Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Commissioner Nathan Skop J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

1216 21st Street .. P.O. Box 2947· Vero Beach, FL 32961 • Tel 772.567.3491· FaX 772.778.3181 


www.indianriverchamber.com • e-mail: chamber@indianriverchamber.com 


mailto:chamber@indianriverchamber.com
http:www.indianriverchamber.com


PUBLIC PARTNERS 
SL Lucie COllnty 

Cil), ,>I Fort Pierce 

Cily 01 Port SL Lude 

F'loncl;1 Allantic Univorsity 

FNI Pierco Utilities Authority 

Indilm River State Coliege 

SLC Cllamber of COmmerCE! 

S1. l.ucie County School District 

Workforce Developmont Board 

BOARD OF ADVISOR LEVEL 

Core Communities 

Lawnwood Regional Medical Center & Hearl 
Institute I 51. Lucie Medical Center 


MariHi Memorial Heallh Systems 


National City 


Fiiv.mlirte National Banl( 


Torrey Pines tnsiilute for Moiecular Studios 


CHAIRMAN'S LEVEL 


AT&T Florid,,, 


Mann r:lesearch Cent", 


'McNlcholas & Associates 

~,oacoasi National Bank 

SUiioil< Construclion Company 

TropIG[.):na 

LEADERSHIP LEVEL 

Ass,,' Spi3cialists Inc. 

First Peoples Ban~ 

Florida Power .& Ught 

HoniG Town Cable TV 

Scripps Tn:.~asurt} Coast Newspt:lpers 

We'58. Hancller, ;\ngelos & Cornwell. F'!~ 

CORPORATE LEVEL 
l\nderson~fv1oorn Construction Corp, 

AstorlrlO 

Ballour 8eat\y 

Bank Atlantic 

BE&K. BUlicling Group, Inc. 

Boy!'? ! I,[COM 
Coloni'll Bank 

C fi Klewin Southeasl, Inc. 

Dean. Mead. MinIon & Zwemm 

DP (1 Construction. In!; 

Grand !:lank & Trl.l:;( 01 Florida 

Gunstf)(. Yoakley & Stunrl. fJ.A. 

KIFiCO 

Ub,:>riy Medienl 

l\Jlapp Construction, LtC 
Orange 810s80111 Busit1&'S$ Center 

PGfl Golf Club 

r,mlilors Association 01 51 Lucie 

Hhodes Holdings 

Fluden McClosky 
SLC Commercial. Inc. 

Spt'wrion 

:0$ m 

April 30, 2009 

C") 

0
("')::t:
r-::t: rn­::aU) 
="~ 

:s 
~ 

I 
-J 

'"'0:s 

0:n 
<:: 
rn 
Q 
-h 

The Honorable Matthew M. Carter, II 

0 
:z: It:'"..--

-0 
(j) 
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

On behalf of The St. Lucie County Economic Development Council, I am writing to 
express our support for Florida Power & Light Company's proposed Florida EnergySecure 
Line. This pipeline would bring clean-burning natural gas to the Riviera Beach and Cape 
Canaveral Ne.xt Generation Clean Energy Centers. 

Our organization is committed to promoting responsible economic growth in our community 
and the state of Florida. Our members also support efforts to ensure reliable supplies of 
affordable, clean energy. 

We view FPL's proposed pipeline as an important step toward securing Florida's energy 
future. Bringing a new natural gas pipeline into Florida will help meet the increasing 
demand for natural gas as a clean fuel for generating electricity. The project will not only 
help diversify and secure the state's access to natural gas supplies, but will provide much­
needed jobs and other economic benefits to the region and the state of Florida. 

For these reasons, the St. Lucie County EDC encourages the Florida Public Service 
Commission to approve FPL's proposed Florida EnergySecure Line. 

cc: 	 Commissioner Nancy Argenziano 
Commissioner Lisa Edgar .; 
Commissioner Katrina McMurrian 
Commissioner Nathan Skop 
Dr. Mary A. Bane, Executive Director 
P. Booter Imhof, General Counsel 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 

1850 SW Fountainview Boulevard, Suite 205, Port St. Lucie, FL 34986 

(772) 879-4144 Office • (772) 879-7477 Fax • contact@YourEOC.com • www.YourEOC.com 

http:www.YourEOC.com
mailto:contact@YourEOC.com
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The Honorable Matthew M. Carter, II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Florida EnergySecure line Natural Gas Pipeline Need Determination 

Docket No. 090172-EI 

Dear Chairman Carter: 

On behalf of The St. lucie County Economic Development Council, I am writing to 
express our support for Florida Power & Light Company's proposed Florida EnergySecure 
line. This pipeline would bring clean-burning natural gas to the Riviera Beach and Cape 
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

We view FPl's proposed pipeline as an important step toward securing Florida's energy 
future. Bringing a new natural gas pipeline into Florida will help meet the increasing 
demand for natural gas as a dean fuel for generating electricity. The project will not only 
help diversify and secure the state's access to natural gas supplies, but will provide much­
needed jobs and other economic benefits to the region and the state of Florida. 

For these reasons, the St. lucie County EDC encourages the Florida Public Service 
Commission to approve FPL's proposed Florida EnergySecure line. 

cc: 	 Commissioner Nancy Argenziano 
Commissioner Usa Edgar 
Commissioner Katrina McMurrian 
Commissioner Nathan Skop 
Dr. Mary A. Bane, Executive Director 
~. Booter Imhof, General Counsel 
~nn Cole, Commission Clerk J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 

1850 SW Fountainview Boulevard, Suite 205, Port St. Lucie, FL 34986 
(772) 879-4144 Office • (772) 879-7477 Fax • contact@YourEOC.com • www,YourEOC.com 

http:www,YourEOC.com
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From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: 'Gina.Lamaster@EIPaso.com' 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: Docket Details for: 090172 

Wednesday, April 15,2009 3:54 PM 

Ann Cole; Martha Brown; Anna Williams 

Ms. LaMaster: 

Please see the Commission's electronic filing requirements at: 

h t t p : / l ~ . p s c . s t a t ~ n ~ s / d o c k e t s / e ~ f ~ n ~  

The contact information for parties of record and interested persons for Docket NO. 090172 can be found on the 
Commission's website at: 

~/www.asc.state.fl.us/dockels/cms/docketdetails,~px?docket=O90172#parties 

Your nicssagc IS being forward to the Office o f  General Counsel for follow-up regarding any statutory and/or rule 
requirements for tiling petitions to intervene. 

I f  you have any furthcr questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at 850-413-6770. 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 2:22 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Docket Details for: 090172 

From: LaMaster, Regina H (Gina) [mailto:Gina.Larnaster@EIPaso.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15,2009 1:57 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket Details for: 090172 

If we wanted to file to intervene, other than FAC 28-106-201 and 25-22.039. what other guidelines are there? 
Also, if efile, how do you do the service of filing, via mail to the list of parties on the docket? 

Thank you for your attention to this request. 

Gina LaMaster 
Senior Regulatory Analyst 
Southern Natural Gas Company 

411 512009 
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Birmingham, Alabama 
715-D 
Phone - 205-325-7409 
Fax - 205-327-2253 
e-mail - gino./omasferOe&asgrom 
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